
Response to Questions from Traffic Studies 

 

 

 
1.   What is the budget for this project? 

A We cannot legally reveal the budget for this process on an RFP 

 

2.  Is there a DBE requirement? 

A DBE is always acceptable as long a certificate is submitted. 

 

3.  Please clarify Section 5.1.6.  What certifications are needed for  

      this project? 

A Same as # 2 if you have your DBE certificate submit with proposal.  

 

4.   Please clarify Section 5.1.7.  Does this need to be a section in the                                      

 submission, or is it enough to address these in other parts of the 

 proposal?  

A It is enough addressing and understanding your firm will provide all 

 necessary equipment. 

 


